From: Dionne Filiatrault

To: Phyllis Beaulieu

Subject: FW: Notification to NIRB and NWB for camp expansion at Doris Camp - Hope Bay
Date: Monday, August 31, 2009 2:06:04 PM

Attachments: LT NIRB and NWB re planned camp expansion at Doris North - Aug 2009.pdf

From: Chris Hanks [mailto:Chris.Hanks@Newmont.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2009 7:50 PM

To: sautut@nirb.ca; dionne@nunavutwaterboard.org; Brian Anderson; Suzanne Thigpen

Cc: Bill Patterson; Richard Estrada; barmstrong@Ilawsonlundell.com; cbaldwin@lawsonlundell.com;
ckowbel@lawsonlundell.com; Geoff Clark

Subject: Notification to NIRB and NWB for camp expansion at Doris Camp - Hope Bay

Stephanie and Dionne,

While the addition of an additional 50 person camp fits with in the original assessed camp size of 175
people, is with in the 180 person capacity of the STP, and fits with in the quantum for domestic water
and there does not need additional authorization from either of your agencies it important to keep your
respective agencies in the loop. This expansion will support our advanced exploration program.

Thanks

Chris

The content of this message may contain the private views and opinions of the sender and
does not constitute a formal view and/or opinion of the company unless specifically stated.

The contents of this email and any attachments may contain confidential and/or proprietary
information, and is intended only for the person/entity to whom it was originally addressed.
Any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.

If you have received this email in error please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail
and delete this message and any attachments from your system.

Please refer to http://www.newmont.com/en/disclaimer for other language versions of this
disclaimer. == == == == == == == == == ===
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August 20, 2009

Nunavut Impact Review Board
PO Box 1360
Cambridge Bay, NU X0B 0C0

Attention: Stephanie Autut

Nunavut Water Board
PO Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU XO0B 1J0

Attention: Dionne Filatrault
Dear Ms Autut and Filtrault;

Project Certificate No. 003 and Type A Water Licence No. 2AM-DOHO0713 — Notice of
Planned Camp Expansion at Doris North

As part of our on-going commitment to keep each of the Nunavut Impact Review Board and the
Nunavut Water Board apprised of the status of the Doris North Project, we are writing to advise
you of our plans to increase the current capacity of the Doris North camp by 50 persons (from
the current capacity of 118 up to an expanded capacity of 168). This new camp will be placed on
the existing Doris pad in proximity to the present 118 person camp. The current Sewage
Treatment Plant has a capacity of 180 persons.

This expansion is within the capacity identified in the Project Description assessed by NIRB,
which described a 175 person capacity camp at Doris North (for reference, see the Doris North
Project Technical Report (October 2005) at section 4.11.5) and is within the terms of the Project
Certificate as well as the Type A Water Licence. The increase is in support of the ongoing
exploration effort in the belt.

Our plan is to bring in the expanded facilities from Inuvik to the Project site by sealift in
September 2009 and for the facility to be commissioned by mid to late October 2009.
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We are also considering options for future use of the Doris North camp, and will provide you
further information with respect to these plans once they have been developed.

Please contact me directly if you have questions or comments regarding this notice at
<chris.hanks@newmont.com>.

Sincerely yours,

Digitally signed by Christopher C. Hanks

Christopher C. Hanks =iz e

email=chris.hanks@newmont.com, c=US
Date: 2009.08.20 19:40:04 -06'00"

Chris Hanks
Director, Environmental and Social Responsibility
Hope Bay Mining Ltd.
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